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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 26, 1992

Nc. Charles A. Forrest, III
12057 5. Saginaw
Grand Blanc, u:z 46439

33: NUN 3545

Deer Nr. Forrest:
~'This letter ac&aowledes receipt on Je IS

co.PIaiuta*lejin.,yoIIsibl.. violations .5 the
Ca~sirs ininied I the Acts), ~

Dr. Jine A. O'ReIU. Nih.) N. @'N~
to tlect U~ma O'Sill and Leonard ~aries
The responints will be notified of this c
days.

You viii be notified as soon as the Federal
Comission takes final action on your cemplaist.

C) receive any additional information in this matter,
forward it to the Office of the General Coimaci. ~
information must be sworn to in the sam manner as t~ os41m1
complaint. We have numbered this matter MU3 3545. Vlaee refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, ye have attached a brief description of the
Comission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

6b aK. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Knclosure
Procedures
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FEDERALELECTION COMMISSION
MK6WCTOw. DC 20b3

June 26, 1992

Ms. Megan Jane O'Neill
7755 lolcola Road
Clarketos. 31 46347

U: ElI 3545

Dear Us. OUeill:

The federal Ilectios CmisSiom r.cei~d a
indicates that ~ mq have violated the federal

Ph) Ca~ifl~At of 1971, as mied (tbe at). ~
enclosed Me have ~ire4 this

V~et.tet to this ~r in all future w

) Under the Act, y have
writing that action should ___
matter. ?lease submit anLf actual @r legal mat.rtUAa,
believe are relevant t aeni saice S analysis ~It
matter. ~re appropriate statements should be gei

) oath. Your response which should be ~ressed t~
Counsels Office, must be submitted within 15
this letter. If no response is received within I
Coinission may take further action based on the apel.
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordas with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(S) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) ualessp.stifv
the Comission in writing that you wish the matter to be sde
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Comission by completing the enclosed
form stating the narn, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-~

you have any questions. please contact Frances 5. Eaafl.
the statE r assi9med to this inttt. at (202) 21P-34~.
lor your taforustlon. w have eaclosed a brief descrlptios @1
the CommisSion'S procedures for haadlia complaints.

Sincerely.

LLaa-3. Klein
Assistant General Couasel

zaclosures
1. Complaint
2. ?roce~ares
3. D..i9Sati@n of Counsel Statemat
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k IS FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

W~HW~TON. DC. 2N13
June 26, 1992

Dr. Jams A. O'Neill
7755 Dolcola ~a4
Clarkston 3! 48347

33: 3113 3545

Dear Dr. O'Neill:

The Vegel 32*ctiom Cissios received a
isuicat*s that y~ y have #ialatod the Vederal
ca~ai- £ct at 1*71, as ammeded (the Act'). A ~.
co~l~ILf~t Ia sue
vl.~e rater ~ this rna~r in all £ut~re cot

tMGr the ~, you hew. the opjo
writing that - action should
matter. PleaSe ~mit asy factual or legal mete
believe ate relevant to the Coinissions amalyals
matter. mere appropriate. stateinnts should he
oath. Your response, which should be addressed ~Counsels Office, must be submitted within 15 days
this letter. If no response is received within 15 ~
Cmission may take further action based on the awai3~t*

) information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordasee with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(S) and S 437g(a)(l2)(A) unless ~onm.tIfy
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter te he b
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel im this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the emcleeed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions 9 please contact Frances 5. Ua4,83,

the staff ~er assigned to this matter * at (203) 2l~4*.
lot your inferintiou, w have enclosed a brief des.:iploa of
the CoinisSioO5 procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely.

Unclosures Lisa 3. KleIn
Assistant General Ceunsel

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Desi~atiOS of Counsel Statement

fl

'1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASMU~TOW. DC 63

J~ 26, 1992

Ms. Nikel K. O'Neill
7755 Holcoim Road
Clarkston, MI 48347

RE: MIX 3545

Dear 35. ONeill:

Th rederal Election Commission received a Ktck
mdi cates that you N.Y ha~e violated the Fed~ol

~ CampsI~ Act of I~7l. as adwd (tIw Act'). A
c.~3*5at is enclosed. We hew.
Please refer to this auuber in all ft~sre corr

Ebder the Act, you have the ~ortuaity to
writing that no action should
matter. Please submit any factual or legal sate
believe are relevant to the commission's analysi
matter. Where appropriate, statemuts should be

C) oath. Your response, which should be addressed ~
Counsel's Office, must be submitted vithin 15
this letter. If no response is received vithin
Commission may take further action based on the ave 4
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless ye. notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to ~ usda
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone n~er of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Coisaioa.



~os have wy questions. please contact Frances a. aagan,
the assipe4 to this setter. at (203) 31.3400.
For yor infomatlon. we have enclosed a brief d~.riptien of
the coumissioss procedures for handliaq co~la1ats.

Assistant General Csel
Enclosures
1. C~1aint
2. Procedures
3. Desi9aation of Counsel Statement
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ELECTION COMMISSION
ASNUNCTON. DC W

Leonard Charles Gora, TreasurerComaittee to Ilect Megan O'Neill~~ld June 26, 1993
5865 Ortonville Road
Clarkston, MI 48346

Mum 3545

Dear Mr. Gor::

the Federal glection Cmisioa received e
i~icat.s that the CJttee 3leot Megan o*~~
(~initte') mmd you. treasurer. -w hew
Federal Liecti 1971, as .u~
A cmp~ of the eucline. Me have
mather MUm 3545. refer to this ~ r 1
correspomieince.

Mder the Act, the opportunity to
writing that no actim be taken agaimat
you, as treasurer. Ia this matter. Please ~
legal materials which you believe are releveat to
Comaissioas analysis of this matter. Uaere eppr~t
statemants should be submitted under oath. rout
should be addressed to the General Counsels Office, be

-, submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. a.
response is received within 15 days. the Comaissiom y take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accord, vfth
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4J(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(AJ unless ~O notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter t* be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the eaclosed
form stating the nain, address and telephone mu~r of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other counications from the Cinissinn.

4



If~oqshiwe any qmetioms. please contact rrscse 5. sagan,
assigaed to this matt*c, at (202) 22$am34W.

For your inforuation, vs bay. enclosed a brief desertptiom of
the Comisioa's procedures for barnum, complaints.

Sincerely,

stast Gene cal Coiesel
Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Desisatiou of Counsel Statement

cc: Megan Ja O'Neill
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M~ ~AE. a3ARY*
LUOKARD C. O~

July 10, 1992

Federal Elections Caumission
General Counsel Office
999 3 Street North West
Attn: Ms * Frances Sagan
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Us. Sagan:

Pursuant to onr telephone conversation ca July 9, 1992, z vAil
file uy response to the Federal Elections Coiseion regerdiag

on or before July 17, 1992. With respect to Jauine A. 03etll,
M.D. aed MJJc.l K. O'Neill, his wife, I have i.f~ thin that
their response inst be received on or before July 22. 1992.

LCG*ah

*ADSWI~ U CALWCUA

ii.4



M13~ N~ ~1ZARY

s. ~ 13
N~D 3W1&

1U.WUWS 013)335-73W
MX 0Z~ m7m

- 1.BW

-~ ~ UZARY
LAin C. O~

July 17~ 1992

Federal Ilectiom Cissiom
Gemeral Comneel Office
999 3 Street Worth West
Atta: Francis Ea9an
Wa.hi.gtou, D.C. 2O4~3

-i 3545

Dear Ibdm/Sir:

~,
N34

-(4

~cloeed please flail the Wespme to C~laiat to the Federal
hectic. Ccini.eioa in the above rfmed intter.

Attorney at Lw

I~*ah
had.

'W~ U CAL~UA
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m ~m. ~spumdest zma c. ~ ?Z0S~ for the
Cmlttse to Ulest ~gaa @3.121, La pro per eM respeMa to4 q
oa~laLmt filed by Chins l. A. ~rset, UK, sad states as foUmi a

1. Usssst adeits that ~pa Jams O'3.iU is a oaaiAdato
for 3.Lted States 3epres~.aUve La the Uiath flistrIct of NS.obiip.m.

2. 3sspa~t ~ts that ~,au Jam O'Ueill has flied e
Fimmial pise).mre tat ~tsd Nay 25, 1992 ~th the Clink 5*
the 3am. f ~eestativee. ft oopj .1 *tcb me attashed to the ~
~3aSat eritmLLy filed La this setter.

3. 3e.p~ ~ts t~ iinl~d Is Fezts U sad UK of
th F5Ial SLseJaesre ~ Sssets eM '3.eexaed Kin~
lamessel ~oshed ain a 'pessemel lo to ~s A. .ad Nihel ~
O'3.Lll, (asmuiatsmt *, the loss being greater t~ ~
*iS.*l eM Ieee thin I~5~~'7s w~iue.

In *. 3~ - J sad b.L O1~LLL
e 01 aM ~ ~ A. ~3.Ui61~

prestIs. La the ~ab&pm area ~
- peseessee .. rtaI?~1

aOssts
5. 3~~t ~ts that Part K Of the VIinIal Dluslesmue

St.atmmt oostaim a declamtlea that uuimgms Jam O'Neill had in
C) earned Imom for the period 111191 - 5/2 /92.

6. 3eupo~at ~it. that the other assets listed by Megin
Jam OUe.UI is Parts U sad III of the Fimamial Disolosare
Statmt have value. Uinver, 3eupo~ut demise that said assats
are of minal value and statee at fJzmt.tvely that these assets are
available for her use if she so elected to use said assets.

7. Respo~st states that there is no basis to Charles A.
Forrest, KU's persomal belief that t~e us a. actual transfer .1

js from Nagan Jams O'Neill to Jams A. O'Neill and Nikal U.
Usill. Respomienta further state that it is irrelevast ~ the

transferred funds had been treated by the parties for tax or eq
other parpom.

S. Respoedent desies that Usgas Jane O'Neill listed eq
cm her Fimancial Disclosure Statt for the sole paxpess ~

the Federal 3lectioms C~aiga ~t.

9 Ussp~at streinoesly and we~tly damies the
Charles A. Forrest, KU that Nyaa Jam O'Neill is abeat

all~at Louis in the first full paragraph cm paga 2 of the Cong~lal~
to omit a violatios of the Federal Csquaigm ~t I j~
1971. Nesp~t further states that Charlee A. Forrest, m~



2 U.S.C. 437 (.)ta)j ~ t. fjm~ess ~

o'u.m to her pmats loses A. O~Sll med USh.1 U
d~ived frin pressed. frin 1 ~ a ~iSinu Gift t Misers aat ~

sat by k. line A. O'Neill se behalf of his daughter Negma less
O'Neill prior to 1907 med 2~fz ~isfr as iinhedtins ~g
her dewed ink. Joseph years 1906 aed 1907.

11. Neepoedests. 3m. A. O'NeiU mmd Mihel 3. O'Neill. st~
that the~ bairn prepared. sigmed mmd a to AffSAavits dstaikig
the km twatkm bstveem t~slws med their daughter, Neg
Jose O'Neill. A ospj of the Neepeedeat's Affidavits are etteebed
- ~IbLts a mmd 5 respestively.

12. 3eep~ further state that - AfUimvAt b~Negss
@'~S1l he. bees p.e4. ~ s.d inre to hr her d.teLM
km herparest. 3m. A. 'U.All
@~3.4ll. A ~ of this at fIdit is t~ed mm 3inh14t C 0g~
~

~emf.e. Nespoedest -~ his Usepese. to the
at tim ~r pinalty that the
are tree to the best of kamiled,..

DAtED: July 17, 1992

Suits 150
Sloest 1.14 3111., NI 43302
(313) 335-7390

S!A!3 ~ NIC3IGIU)
$8

~UTY ~ OaKLAND)

Subscribed med s~rn to before -, a Notary Public, this 17th
day of July, 1992.
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hFFIfl&VII OF A. O'NEILL. M.D.

SYAE OF MIcEZ~
)

C~JNTT OF OI~)
1. I, Jams A. O'Neill, M.D. am a resident of Clarkatos,

Michigan.
2 * I am the father of Megan Jane 0 '3.111, a candidate for

the United States Representative in the Ninth District of Michigan.
3. My vito and the nother of Megan Jane O'Neill is Mikel N.

O'Neill.
4 * I have personal ~1edge that my daughter, Megan Jam

O'Neill, we a beneficiary .f my brother Joseph 0 '3.111 'a Estate.
5. ~ or abint 3mb 1966, my daughter, Megan Jam O'NeUl

-~ an interest free loan to my wife and myself.
6. My wiSe .d I deposited the ~sede from the baa ~

our joint ~mal cheeking omt or about Meaub 25, 1~j?.C) ~e above mintioeei peremi checking mount we with the t~se
existing Pontiac State Daaki now, the National Dank of Detroit. the
mount ~er is available upon request by the Federal Eleetlim
Cinissiom's investigator, but are not disclosed at this time
because of the reckless actions of Charles A. Forrest, IU 's breach

C) of confidentiality when he acknowledged to the press that such an
investigation had been initiated.

7 * On information and belief, the above mentioned loan
proceeds cam from an inheritance distribution to Megan Jane
O'Neill from the Estate of Joseph O'Neill, deceased.

8. Prior to 1987, my wife and I set up a Michigan Uniform
Gift to Minor Act account with Shearson Leaman, for my daughter,
Megan Jane 0 'Neill, as the atated beneficiary. The account nucher
is available upon request by the Federal Elections Cinissiom's
investigator, but are not disclosed at this ti.. because of the
reckless actiona of Charles A. Forrest, III's breach of
confidentiality when he acknowledged to the press that such an
investigation had been initiated.

9. On or about March 18, 1987, my daughter, Megan Jane
O'Neill, made a second interest free loan transaction betuese

myself and my wife.

10 * I deposited the proceeds from this second baamy Pontiac State Bank personal checkingjI now with National Dank of Detroit, on or about March iS, 1987.



daughter, Megan Jaus OBsill, wars derLwed fran her UDif 0:3

Minors Act eaconat with Sheerson Leamma, as mtioned above.

12. ~ or about ~ 12, 1~7 my dghter. Megan JaDS O'Neill,
~ a third interest free loan trnmti.s hetmen myself and my
wife.

13 * I deposited the p~oo~s fran this third loan transaction
into my Pontiac State Dank personal checking account, nw with
National Dank of Detroit.

14. Oa information aid belief the proceeds used by my
daughter, Megan Jane O'Neill, mrs derived fran her Unif cm Gift te
Minors Act acoosut with Sheareon J.mn, as mentioned above.

15. ~ or about March 25, 19W, my daughter, Megan J
O'Neill, a fourth interest free loan transaction betmas
myself aid my wife.

16. I ~osited the proceeds fran this fourth lags
transaction into my Postia~ State Dank personal checking asin~.
- with National Dank of Detroit.

)
170 ~ iufamtion aid belief the proceeds used

daughter. Megan Jane O'Neill, mere derived fran her Neifem
Minors Act account with Shearson Lemn, as mtioined above.

1S. My daughter, Megan Jane O'Neill, was ~r the age of
one at the tim she made the above four interest free learn

~%:~ctio.s to myself aid my wife.19. Ny vife and I utilized the above mtioned proceeds from
the interest free loans for various business transactions.

20. As of the date of this affidavit, my wife and I rmia
4 obligated to my daughter, Megan Jane O'Neill, for the above stated

interest free loan transactions.

Affiant f sayeth not.

Jms A. 'Neill, M.D ,~ t~

Subscribed aid s~rn to before
this Jhliday sf JjaLy, 1992

~ Notary Pubi
County of Oakland :5-3143

isiions ezpir.s
1 Nyo

v~*~ ;~'
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wmvz~i ow mim m. o'NEILL.
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1. I, Mikel N. O'Neill, - a resident of Clarkstos,
Michigan.

2 * I am the mother of Megan Jm O'Neill, a candidate fog
the United States Represntatiw. in the Ninth District of Michigan.

3. My Eusband and the father of Megan Jams O'Neill is Jma ~
A. O'Neill, M.D.

4. I have personal ~ledge that my daughter, Megan Jams ~
O'Neill, mu a beneficiary at my br~otbsr-in-1inv Joseph O'Neill's
Estate.

*J-) S. ~ or ~ Nwoh 1986. my daughter ,Ns~n Jane O'bill
made isterwet free loan to my ~ and myself.

tfl
6. My kssmd and I deposited the proseeds fr ~

r jolat personal o~kiag acnt on or abost Merdb
1966. lb. above intiomd personal checkiag enoonat mu with thai
t~ existing Pontiac State Dank; , the Netiomal Dash *
Dtroit. The conmt n~r is available epon request by the
Federal Elections Cinission's investigator, but are mat diucloed

C) at this time because of the reckless actions of Charles A. Forreetj
III'. breach of confidentiality wbma he acknowledged to the Prese
that such an investigation had been initiated.

7. On information and belief, the above mtioned les
proceeds cm from an inheritauce distribution to Megan Jams
O'Neill from the Estate of Joseph O'Neill, deceased. Joseph
O'Neill was my brother-in-law.

S. Prior to 1987, my husband and I set up a Michigan Uniform
Gift to Minor Act account with Shearson Leamen, for my daughter,
Megan Jane O'Neill, as the stated beneficiary. The account nusber
is available upon request by the Federal Elections coanission's
investigative, but are not disclosed at this time because of the
reckless actions of Charles A. Forrest, III's breach of
confidentiality when he acknowledged to the press that such an
investigation had been initiated.

On or about Narch 18, 1987, my daughter, Megan Jams
If Neill, made a second interest free loan transaction betweem

f and my husband.

jj 10. On information and belief my husband deposited the
from this second loan transaction into our Pontiac State



N~ ~

b~ a~Z ~Uat'~~ S~ ii 3St.tSdt~
on or about Na~ II, 1987.

11 * ~ information and belief the proceeds used by my
daughter, Megan Jane O'Ueill. war derived fz~m her Uniform Gift to
uinors ~t anceunt with Sbesrson Jainan, as mentioned above.

12. ~ or about May 12, 1987 my da~ter, Megan Jane O'Neill,
~ a third interest free loan transaction between myself and my
husband.

13. ~ informatios and belief my husband deposited the
proceeds tr this third loan transaction into our Pontiac State
Dank pereomal checking account, - with National Sank of Detroit.

14. ~ information and belief the proceeds used ~my
daughter, ~au Jane O'Neill, were derived from her Uniform
Minors lot account with ~earson Leman, as mentioned above.

15. ~ or a~t March ?5, 1986, my daughter, Megan Jane
O'U.ill, ~ a fourth Interest free loam transection betwees
myself and my husband.

16. ~
this fourth l~n tzaaotion

~samal ebeekiug ~ mow with National ~nk of

17. ~i information and belief the proceeds used
daughter, Megan Jane O'Neill, were derived from her Uniform
Minors lot account with Shearson Lemman, as mentioned above.

iS. My daughter, Megan Jane 0 'Neili was over the age of
twenty one at the time she made the above four interest free lo
transactions to myself and my husband.

19. Ny husband and I utilized the above mentioned proceeds
from the interest free loans for various business transactions.

20. As of the date of this affidavit, my husband and I rinaia

obligated to my daughter, Megan Jane O'Neill, for the above stated

interest free loan transactions.
Affiant further sayeth not.

Subscribed and sworn to before
me a yofj~g~.., 1992

County of Oakland
My oiseions expires: 5-31-93

< :~ ~ ~.
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aFFInaVI, w in~u UNS O'!NZLL

1. I, Negma Jane O'Usill, am a resident of Clarketon,
Michigan.

2. My parents are James A. O'Ueill, M.D. and Mikel K.
O'Neill.

3 * I am a candidate for the K~itd States Representative ia
the Ninth District of the Stat. of Michigan.

4. I filed a Financial Disclosure Statent dated Nay 26
1992 vith the Clerk of the ~ae of Repre~tatives. In Parts I?
and III of the Financial Disclosure Statmmt, entitles Assets and
~arasd' IncOma, I reported, as an asset, a mn-interest bearing

personal loan to James A. O'Neill and Mikel K. O'Neill, my parents.

5. I ~ a series of rn-interest bearing loan tramotioms
to my parests betwees 1966 -~ 1966.

6. Ybe first loan transaction to my pazunte oceurred -
a~t Nazuk 1966.

7. ~-u funds used to make this first loan transaction
from an inheritance distribution from the Retate of Joseph O'NeilZ~
deceased. Joseph O'Neill was w paternal uncle.

S. ?he f~ral ~1oyee ID ~r for the Netate of Josepho O'Neill is available on request by the Federal Electiams
Camission's investigator, but because of the breach of
confidentiality by Charles A. Forrest, III, to the ress
the investigation by the Federal Ilections Ciss on,
number is not being made available at this time.

9. Upon information and belief, my parents, James A. and
Mikel K. O'Neill, set up a Michigan Uniform Gift to Minors Act
account vith Shearson Leaman Brothers prior to 1987 and named me as
the beneficiary.

10. Dr. James A. O'Neill, my father, vas the custodian of
said account.

11. During the year of 1987, I was over the age of tventy-ome
years old and, therefore, bad control of the above mentioned
account.

12. A second loan transaction occurred on or about 3-12-67.

130 The funds I used to make this second loan traneacties
oem from the Shearson Lemn Uniform Gift to Minors Act account. ~
Because of the breach of confidentiality by Charles A. Forrest, ~
III, to the press concerning the investigation by the Fed~iil
3lections comission the mnount number is not being made availabLe

* ~ $4 - -

d~ ~ ~
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140 A third loan transection occurred on or about May 3,
1937.

15. ~E~- funds I used to he this thud loan transection oan
from the Sheareom Jsain.n ~ifom Gift to Minors Act account.

1988.
16 * A fourth loan transection occurred on or about April 22,

17~ Ike funds I used to ask. this fourth Loan transectiom
cams from the Shearsos Leinn EMit ora Gift to Minors Act eccoust.

iS. Ike above mentioned fair loan transactions occurring
betwem 1986 and 1988 bed am aggregate value in the range at
fifteen thousand cm dollar ($15, 301000) and fifty t~sand dollars
($50, 000. 00 p

19. A of the date of this Affidavit n, parents maim1
obligated to - for the ~i.i.l, omly, for these barns.

Aft iaut further eay~h set.

Subscribed and s~rn to before
this Jh~Iiday of July * 1992

County of Oskimid
My coissions expires: 5-31-93
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TO ~~WLAXNT TO ~3 FEDERAL macTIm ONUISSIW

it

The umieu~si~~sdCo~lai5aflt hereby mehes the following ~ ~$

hiS O~ep~a~t to the 1e~al Ulection O~missiom -

i. The ~1abant - a t4 for the ~
~ U.S. Reijre~tetiW fr the Ninth DJ*tri@t 01
PrimSerf 31t~1~he1d Luquat 4 1*92. ~
31est1.~ *6S* 0 '3.14
1, 4~t.m.1?*1*2.th. -

~13atiem
- at ~

*1Gb t~ mmii aebibqm~tl he fmads

- - i.E - ~ -- V... ~

3. Ia li~ of the suq4ciains crested ~ the 1es adireseed in
said ~laiat, the ~I.ainint has attpt~ ~ J~r closely
the reported receipts and ~m~litures of ~ @~inRtt to Elect
~ O'Neill. On Augast 13, 1992, Ou.pleiuaat pexeosally
inspected the files of the Election Division of the Secretary of
State of the State of Michigan in Lansing, Michigum. It appears
iron such inspection that the Camaittee to Elect uisgun ONeill has
failed to file copies of the July Quarterly Report, the 12 I~y Pr.-
Primary Report, and any Late Contribution Notices required by law
to he filed with said office.

4. ~e failure to file said Reports with the Secretary of State is
a violation of 2 U.S.C. 439(a)(l). Furtheranre, it is the belief
of the Coeplainant that the failure to file said Reports was not
marely an overs i~at, but part of an overall concerted effort to
cosceal Information relating to the finances of the Comaittee to
Elect Megan O'Neill and to make it difficult for candidates and
others to scrutinize the Comittee s actioms in the crucial final
- of the primary.

S. The ~lainat has obtained, after considerable delay, copies
of the July Quarterly Report and the 12 Day Ire-Primary Report
filed with the Clerk of the Douse by the ~ittee to Elect Megan
O'Neill.

6. Said July Quarterly Report, a copy of wbi* is herwith

>~~&w p

~ ~
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att~d in pertinent part, states that a total of $11,535 US
by the i~e. to Elect ~ 05hU As ~*tA*W

~ ~a~tiggef sold ~it..A~mm4 ~trM~ti~ is
iswterly Rept. it 1. ~ b'4#f

that such a large t f u~it~d
- a prupe~tIos of total receipts, in unusual. It is the
belIef of the ~plainaut that s~ a diuproportioeat. reliesce on
unitemised costribstioms as a source of receipts for the ~ittee
to Elect Us~ O'neill is indicative of an effort t ~mal the
actual ecerm or sources of fuiwis used by the ~itte to Elect
~- O'neill.

~ ~'"~ of 4km Uu.4maww U1~4u~

7. mw - ~

hes vit~eesed a large a~ of 4x B pester ilLeng the
- wt~t-ofW5y auG on private

District ~ ems ed

. ~Zt i* the beli~ o& I~S~~' that taia of t~'~
si~ were er~t~ ep~ uopmty by or ~er

r) the ~zol of ceqessatioms or ot~r
fron u~in9 political mtr that the madinttv
~ slphs US not eqeally to etbs~ ~4h~~U ~ that
the guatiing of pmissiom to erect ~ siga., wA~~t p~st or
~mation of any kind, cematituted a g~tial ecamamic
hint it to the c~aige of Megan o'.eill and osmid be mssi~ed to
be prohibited contributions to the Ccinittm to 31e0t Megan
ODaill. Lu particular, the Co.plainant vi~a.ssed those large
sims ~n properties listed for sale by Dmy Y~mg & ~. Real
Estate of Goodrich, Michigan and Schostak Real Estate of
Uosthfield, Michigan, and ~n property of the Meunt Dolly Ski
Ares, Dolly, Michigan and is informed that such sigas have bees
placed upon the property of the Pine Knob Ski Area, Clarkston,
Michigan.

9. It is the belief of the C~lainant that the ceepaiga
activities of the cosoittee to Elect Usgan o'Neill, takes as a
whele, which the Coeplainant personally witnessed at all levels
throu~aout the Ninth District during the meuths of Nay, June and
July 1992 ceuld not possibly have been carried out at the level of
e~itures s~ in the July Quarterly Report and the 12 Day Pr-
iz3mmry Report sduitted by the Cinittee to Elect Megan O'Neill.
am that ~stantial sin in itiosal expenses urn incurred by
the ~ittee to Elect Megan O'neill and not saId
reports, or that expenditures were med. or credit mte~ by a
~5OS or ~Us an behalf of the C~ittee to Elect Ub~ ~
O'Meill, or on behalf of the omipaiga of Megan O'neill, which
expenditures we not reported as contributions in accordance ~it~
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the Law.

1.. It is the baUM of the C~la1at, based upon conversations
With haw1e~eable persons in the sity and officials of the
~p~iima Forty, that Dr. jams. oDeill, the father of Degas
OWeill, has purchased ~ods med services for the camittee to
Elect Degas ODeill or the c~aiga of Degas OEeill, or that he
has obtaimed quods med services for the c~aign upon his ons
credit, mad that such expenditures or eatension or use of credit by
Dr. OUeill are is violation of the Federal Election c~aign
Act of 1971 as inmedsd.

It is the furt~ belief of the C~laiainpt that it ma the isteet
@1 Dr. ~s O'DeiU t use his - ftPO turth.r the ceedidacy
at Dm~ ODeilJ mu that as a result of the ~aaiof~ filed by the

~or the tr~ of su* i1~ ~ja the
of Degas ~UetIl *nbs ~ i~m*io*Iq, M~.

~M3 to ~

Umerefore, the ~wsigaed C~lainant hereby requests as
investigation by the Federal Elect.ion Comission of the violations
or possible violations of the Federal Election C~aiga Act of 1971
as ~d by Degas 0 Neill, Lasnard Gors as ?remsurer of the
~ittee to Elect Degas 0 Neill, the Comittee to Elect Degas
ODeill and Dr. Jms ODeill set forth above; to vit the
intentional failure to file copies of required finance reports vith
the appropriate state office, the use of unitmized funds as a
mass to conceal the actual source of caupaiga funding, the
acceptance of illegal contribetions, the failure to report receipts
or disbursemuts on behalf of the election caupaiga of Degas
Oueill, and the expenditure of funds or obtaining of credit by Dr.
O'Neill or other persons for the benefit of the election caqiaiga
of Megan o'Neill.

~-E-- u~rsigned C~lainant make. this Ame~nt to his C~laiut
on information and belief, and affirms under penalty of perjury
that the sttts made herein are true to the best of his
ksovleige.
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Date t~t
703 3. ~rt St.
Flint, Michigan 46503

SATZ OF 3I~3XGIE)
38

C~UT! OF G~)

S~1bwI - - to baisre ~ a Notary 1U. ~1s
day of fl~%, 1992. j

16th

\ A j~j4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAgUNGTOU& DC 13

AWust 27, 1992

Mr. Charles A. Forrest, XXX
703 3. court Street
Flint, RI 48503

3.3: 313. 3545~
Dear Mr. Forrest:

This letter acknoviedges receipt on August 21, m. @5 the~nd.eat to the c~3a1at you filed on ~gust 3*.j~ ~ wsu, the Cgmittas to Sleet ~
Leonard C. mrs, as treasurer, Jes A. O'Neill,
O'Neill. ~e respSed.et~
You viii be aotlfiae
takes final action on 703W c~laiat.

Sincerely,
tn

C)

Frances 5. Megan
Paralegal Specialist
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Awust 27, 1992

Leonard C. Got:, treasurer
Comitte. to Elect Regsn O'neill
isa. a. woedvar~
Suite 150
Sloomfield Hills, RI 46302

13: UPS )545

c~..

:~ ~, <

~ atm. 26 1992. you were ~tttt~~tbst tb
C1 5510m reoeived a ccplaLat Item ~erl~s A.
allegim, violatioms of cewtain e.ctions of the
Campeigs Act of 1971. as ainiaded. At that time iou
co~ of the complaint and informed that a respoue
complaint should be submitted within 15 days of r
notification.

On August 21, 1992, the Comission received additjsnal
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations inthe complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information. As this new information is considered am aseo~nt
to the original complaint, you are hereby afforded am aditional
15 days in which to respond to the allegations.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Frances 5. sagan

Paralegal Specialist

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1~.

Magust 27. 1992

Patrick N. Cleary, Lsq.
1625 5. Woodvard
Suite 150
Sloomfield Ellis, N! 46302

33: 13 3545~
55 A. O'~ilZ

Dear Er. Cleaty:

f1~ 3@p 3j93, ymr 4ie~.e Wt@ ~4
Election 0mmi..ie. reclved a ~Iaitt~em

of certais
a.clients ~re yiw~ & ~ nE the o~3*~at

repoe to the s~5~iut should be suheitted vi
receipt of the notification.

0* August 21 * 1992. the comi scion receIved eiii
inforntin from the complainant pertaining t~ the eJ~~a~u.s. 1.
the c~laint. ~clsed is a copy of this a~it
information. As this nev information is consijeged ~a~~et
to the original complaint, you are hereby afforded a~ atti.oal
15 days in which to respond to the allegations.

If you have any questions, please contact ma at (303)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Frances a. ELAn

Paraleqal Specialist

Enclosure
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Sept~r 17, 1992 ~
Federal Election's Comission
General Counsel Office
Attn z Ms * Frances Eagan
99 1 Street North West
Washington, D.C. 20463

- UM 3545 ~t t C~la1st
0

Dear Ms. Sean:
Concerning the a~ stated matter, please be advised thatT) copies of the July quarterly report, the twelve-day pre-primaxy

report and any late contribution notices were filed on or about
September 2, 1992, albeit a late filing, vith the Secretary of

-~ State's Office, State of Michigan, Lansing, Michigan.

I reseat the allegation and implication by Charles A. Forrest,
III, that any delay in filing with the Secretary of State's office
vas a concerted effort to conceal information relating to the
finances of the Coemittee to Elect Megan O'Neill*. All of the
above mentioned reports yore filed timely vith the appropriate
federal agency. I am not a full time paid political consultant.
I am a practicing attorney in a very competitive climate and any
delay in filing with the State was merely an oversight and an
honest mistake.

The remaining allegations of the Amendment to the Complaint
are mere conjecture, lacking factual support, and are frivolous.
Mr. Forrest has seen fit to use the Federal Election Coission's
investigative p~ers as a divisive tool to harass the campaign
ef forts of Megan Jane O'Neill, as well as, impugn the integrity of
comunity leaders, such as, Dr. James A. O'Neill. Furthermore, we
deny any wrongdoing on the part of Megan Jane O'Neill, the
Comittee to Elect Megan Jane O'Neill, Leonard C. Gorz, Dr. James
A. O'Neill or Nikel N. O'Neill.

*~WFT~ RI cM.5A
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U I aa b of aw fswtbr a.~st to 7 pleaso ds~ ~
h.4tat. to mtat w*.

M o O'US±11

- w ~zcm~
cmw ~

U~~gh~pi~ a ~t~y ~ thI 17th
U~i~sr* 12.

~L.ui.m ~ir.s: 5-31-93

WG'dm
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This matter originated as a complaint submitted by a~1es A.
Forrest, III, alleging that his opponent Megan Jane *ubil1. the
1992 primary winner for the U.S. House of Representatiyg (Ninth
Cong. Dist., RI). is about to violate the Federal 3lection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act). Others i~licated
in the complaint are the Committee to Elect Megan O'Neill ('the
Committee') and Leonard C. Gor:, as treasurer, and ~
candidate's parents, James A. and Rikel N. o'Neill. ibm
complaint was subsequently amended to include additte.mA

2$

£ ~ <4 ,~

FinUN&L ULUCU01 comussz~ C ~' ~ 2~ ?~' 3 19
~, S Rts*et. 3,1.

~kiatos, D.C. 20443

VIM? ininar. ~uinm..s mmmi

ugH 3545DAYg C01VLAZUT 33C3~YW
Dy aec: 6/)1/92
DA?3 OF NO??
azaioininys, 61)5 ~ VZS/92
S2AFV ImESER: Vras.aS. 36966

it amerlen A. Vinrrest, III

St Ugss Jam~ ONlfl

3W.S.C.9

2 U.S.C. S 4)9(E$~1.
2 u.S.c. S 441b(a)
2 U.s.c. S 434(bb

IFOmYS cinscgu~~ Disclosure dOciU*~g~

INCIES CHECK3D: None
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II. V~TU&L LESlIe X3ZS

2 U.S.C. S 43?,(a)(2) provides that if the Coissio finds

reason to believe that a person has Comitted, or is about to

Comit, a violation of the Act, the Coamissiom shall notify the

person and investigate the alleged violation.

The Act prohibits a candidate or caumittee from knovingly

accepting any costribetion in violation of the provisions of

Section 441a. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). The limit for individuals is

$1,000 per election. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(e)(l)(&). ~e term A
'cmtribstion ieclndes amy gift, ~mb~iptiom, Zasa. advance, or

deposit of my or am~thiing o vaZue de by sq peoem for the

purpose of istlinciag amy eleeti f federal ~

Complainant alleged that candidate Regina O'Neill I. about to

emit a violation of the Act by accepting fis in eaceas of

contributor limitations from her parents. lime allegetiom is

based on the candidate's 1991-'92 Financial Disclosure Statement

filed under the Ethics in Govermnt Act of 1976 (5 U.S.C. app.

6, S 101 et seq.). The candidate's financial disclosure

statement reports as an asset a loan from the candidate to her

parents valued at betveen $15,001 and $50,000. Complainant

alleged that the loan/asset vas listed on Ms. O'Neill's financial

statement 'in order to lay a foundation for the transfer of funds

from her parents to herself for use in her campaign for U.S.

Representative, in violation of Title 2, Section

441a(a)(1)(IAI).

Complainant noted that Ms. o'Neill had no earned income for



*,-~7:

the pertoiIA1 ~ 1 thr~.qh A~h,#i, 6 be p*sited that o~r

reprted assets were available for transfer or were of Somilial

value. coq~lainant stated that us. O'Neill's physicib-father I
has substantial personal vasith. Dased on these asSertiins.

complainant questioned whether the reported loan funds actually

Wt@ transferred, and if transferred, whether they were treated

as a debt owed by the parents to the candidate.

Zn a sworn statement, the Cinlttee treasurer streausly

and vehemently denied the sinplaI at's allegations. Ybe

Committee stated that the caadidatq' s reperted assets have value

and are available for her ue. ~ coitA~ee averred that the

funds lod by the camiLdate ~ her peze*s wre drived from

1) a ~earsos Le~ms Uniform GUt to Rimers act acceWht set up by

as. O'Neill's father on her behalf before 1967; and 2) from an

inheritance during 1966 and 1967. Sworn affidavits by

Ms. O'Neill and both parents attested that four transfers

occurred from these sources in march 1966, march and Nay 1901,

and april 1968, well before Ms. O'Neill's candidacy. Dr. and

Mrs. O'Neill stated that the interest free loans were used to

fund various business transactions. The affidavits attest to the

parents outstanding obligation to their daughter for the amount

of the loans. The Committee has provided copies of the Shearson

I.ehman checks made payable to Ms. O'Neill, who apparently

endorsed the checks over to her father. Sank statements from the

parents' personal account indicate corresponding deposits.

Sased on the foregoing, this Office is prepared to recommend

no reason to believe that violations of the Act occurred
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tI~ *S*mai In ~ 6Ii~~n.i coplatst. Novever, as
flbtnd* c~lataest amended his origimel cemplaint, alleging thet
additional violatims of the Act had Oconrred. these allegati@iis
include: failure to file reports with the appropriate state

officer (2 U.S.C. S 439(a)(l~) acceptance of corporate

~tuib~tioss through the use of corporate property to display
campaign signs (2 U.S.C. 9 441b(a)), ezeessive contributions bg
the candidate's father (3 V.S.c. 55 *41a(a)(l)(l) and 441a(f)),
a.d improper reporting of such familial gift (2 U.S.C.

S 434(b)).

the ded complaint man nest to the rmpqp~iests @5

4wgust ~S. 1~3. aUew5s~ 15 ~ys for rampes4~ to aUres the
may allegation.. Accordingly, this ffiae will *che
reemendatious regarding all allegations in this matter when we
receive and review the respondents' replies to the amended

complaint.

Lawrence ft. Noble
General Counsel

DY:Da Lo s G. Lerner
Associate General Coun 1

Attachments
A. Response to Complaint
B. Documentation in Support of Response
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In the Matter of )
) 51333545 ~'

Megan Jane O'U.ill )
James A. O'Neill ) ~
Nihel N. O'Neill ~o5~
Cmittee to gleet Megan O'Neill ) (I',

Leonard C. Gets, as treasurer )
)

charles A. Forrest, II! ) 5133 3573
)

- 3L'5 ~f

K. -
A.

A ca~iSt s~Ltte by arl.s A. for test~

that his opponent Megan Jane O'Neill, the 1992

the 0.3. Nouse of Mepresentatives (9th Cong. Diet. uj~ her

principal campaign cameittee * the CornI ttee to 316* I~

O'Neill (the Ceanittee'). and Leonard C. Got: asIg4I~Iswwr,

were about to violate 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). The complaint also

alleged that the candidate's parents, James A. and MSbisI. 5.

O'Neill. were about to violate 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)tl)(A). Whe

Office of the General Counsel previously submitted a First

General Counsel's Report concerning these issues. We deferred

recoinndations while respondents answered allegatlesa in an

amended complaint.

The amended complaint alleged that additional vinIsti~s of

the Federal 3lection Campaign Act of 1971. as anenisi (~ Act')

had occurred. These allegations include: failure to file reports



with the appropriate state ofticer 4~ ti)
(1 u.s.c. s

acceptamo. of sorporate cestributioms through the use of

corporate property to display campaign sigas (2 U.S.C.

£ 441b(a)). sacessiwe costribiatioss by the candidates father

(2 U.S.C. 5£ 441a(a)(l)(&) and 441a(f)), and improper reporting

of such familial gifts (2 U.S.C. S 434(b)).

5. £~TSZS

Origlami ~Iaist

lbs Act prohibits a candidate or cmittse from h~wiS9lY

accepting amy costributism is violatiom of the pwwl4oss of

Sectios 441a. 2 u.S.C. S 44la(f). the c.stribst4e#iait Ler

individeals is *l.@f per eZects. 2 U.S.C. I
lbs term costribstiom' includes amy gift, subsce$1, loam.

advance or deposit of mosy or anytbimg of value ~ by amy

person for the purpose of imfinencing any electim Let federal
0

office.

Complainant originally alleged that candidate megan O'Neill

__ vas about to coinit a violation of the Act by accepting funds in

excess of contributor limitations from her parents. lbs

allegation was based on the candidates 1991-'92 Financial

Disclosure Statement filed under the Ithics in Government Act of

1978 (5 U.S.C. app. 6. S 101 Ct seq.). The candidates financial

disclosure statement reported as an asset a loan from the

candidate to her parents valued at betveen $15.O@l and $50,000.

Complainant alleged that the loan/asset vas listed on

Ms. O'Neill's financial statement 'in order to lay a foundation

for the transfer of funds from her parents to herself for use in



r tot U.k. ~ ,;

her the. in vi~iatt~n of ?itle 2,

Seetiom 441a(a)U)(lAfl.

Co.plaimsat moted that Us. o'Neill had no earned income for

the period 1/1/91 through 5/21/92, and he posited that other

reported assets were unavailable for transfer or were of nominal

value, complaisant stated that Us. ONeills physician-father

has substantial persomal wealth. maced on these assertions

complaisant questioned whether the reported loan funds actually

were trausferred, and if transferred, whether they vet. treated

as a debt owed by the peronts to the camidmt..

In a sworn statement, the Cittee treess#m ~tteamsly

and 'wehesestly' ~ied the complaist's .Z1.pt~.s*~ ~e

Cs~ttee stated ~t the candidate's reported eeets have value

and are available for her use. the Committee averred that the

funds loaned by the candidate to her parents were derived from

1) a Shearson Leasan Uniform Gift to Minors Act account set up by

us. O'Neill's father on her behalf before 1987p and 2) from an

inheritance during 1966 and 1967. Sworn affidavits by

Ms. O'Neill and both parents attested that four transfers

occurred from these sources in March 1966, March and Nay 1987,

and April 1988, well before Ms. O'Neill's candidacy. Dr. and

Mrs. o'Neill stated that the interest free loans were used to

fund various business transactions. The affidavits attest to the

parents outstanding obligation to their daughter for the amount

of the loans. a- Committee provided copies of the Shearson

Leaman checks made payable to Ms. O'Neill, who apparently

e~rsed the checks over to her father. Sank statements from the
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parents' persosal acouat indicate codepeuding depsits.

lamed em this evidence end the information in sworn

Statements. it appears that no riolaties occurred regarding

these issues. 'therefore, the Office of the General Counsel

te@oinnds that the Comission find no reason to believe that

violations of 2 U.S.C. 55 44la(a)(l)(A) or 441s(f) occurred in

this matter.

~s6 ~mt

Ike Act prohibits the making or knowing acceptance of

corporate costributioss or expenditures is cosnectim with a
iq.

fedaral 4ection. 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). Ike Act defines

mtri~ien or 'e~pesiiture to include am~ ditect ot indirect

paymest, distributies, loan, advance, deposit, or gift of mey,

t.fl or any services, or anything of value to any candidate or

campaign comaittee. 2 U.s.c. S 441b(b)(2).

2 U.s.c. 5 434(b) requires disclosure of campaign finances in

several categories of receipts and expenditures, including at

Section 434(b)(3) the identification of each person whose

contributions aggregate in excess of $200 within the calendar

year. or in lesser amount if the reporting comittee so chooses.

2 u.s.c. s 439(a)(l) requires that copies of all reports and

statements required to be filed under the Act with the Federal

Election Coinission must also be filed with the Secretary of

State of the appropriate state.

In the amended complaint, complainant stated that the

COmaittee failed to file with the Michigan Secretary of State

copies of its 1992 July Quarterly and 12 Day Ire-Primary Reports.

I
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and any late nst~t~stios notices. We .oaSi1at~d that this

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 439(a)(l) ~6 deliberate cmi elyed his

monitoring the cm~iga's fluancial activity because he bed to

obtain disclosure reports from the Clerk of the Euse @f

Uepresentatives.

The Cmittee treasurer stated that the reports is question
* S

were filed timely vAth the appropriat, federal agency.
Respondent demied the complaisant's allegatiom that the filing

delay with the Secretary of State ve cm attempt t smceal

fimcial infermetias. ~srtia that At am eve.ight and an

hosest stak@. Attin~t a. 21. ~ ~pteq~.r 2, ~S2. in

remposee t, the ~Iaist. the Coinittes Sileil ~ of the

reports with the Riebigom Secretary of State~ ~ti~ ebich

cost irmed the filing. Secause the Committee filed 4th the Clerk

of the Seuse and corrected the state filL., sisim. this Office

recoinnds that the commission find reason to believe that the

Committee and treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 43~(a)(1), but take

no further action in this matter.

Complainant also alleged that the Committee received

prohibited corporate contributions because its poster signs were

erected on property purportedly owned or controlled by

corporations. 2 U.s.c. S 441b(a). Complainant contended that

Committee campaign signs were placed on property listed for

sale by two realty companies and that he saw or was informed of

signs erected om two ski areas.

With regard to the poster allegation as well as the other

issues in the complaint amendment, the Committee asserted that
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'the allegations are esro coaject~are, lacking factwal support,

and are frivsiose * zmde.~, the complaint provides no evidence

to commect the real estate companies or any other corporation

with the placamest of campaign signs. Decause it is commonplace

for real estate companies to list, but not ova the properties

they list, the complainant's bare observation offers no support

for the conclusion that the signs appearing on listed property

were authorised, placed, or displayed by corporate entities.

Further, the c~laimaat has ~e no shoving that amy of the

properties allegedly beans, sigma were actually c@rporate.owaed.

In short, such sparse imfemtiom and unsubstantiated

statmats are not mU iciest to establish that any corporation

controlled the diaplay of the ~ittee's signs, or eves that the

sigma were placed on corporate property so as to give rise toa

Section 441b violation. Therefore, this Office recemads that
C)

the Coission find no reason to believe that a violation of

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) occurred.

Complainant alleged violations of 2 U.S.C. 55 441a(a)(l)(A)

and 441a(f) concerning campaign receipts in the 1992 July 15

Quarterly and 12 Day Ire-Primary Reports, believing that a

disproportionate amount of unitemized receipts represented

fraudulent funding by the candidate's father. Concomitantly,

complainant alleged a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(b) for failing

to report the Committee's actual source of funds.

The sole basis for the complainant's challenge is the

percentage of unitemised receipts reported by the Comitteeg no

other information or evidence is presented to substantiate the



claim that the oen~idate's father secretly funded the eampaiga

throuh unitealsed contributions and personal oredit purchases.

the Comaittee's July 15 Report covering 4/1/92 through 6/30/92

shove 54.4% unitemised receipts to total receipts ($10,535

unitemised to $20,100 total receipts), the 12 Day Pro-Primary

Report covering 7/1/92 through 7/15/92 sbovs 36.3% unitemised

receipts to total receipts ($3,035 initemised to $5,355 total

receipts). Ike percentage of unitemised contributions does not

appear imordimete for a relatively mali campaign that may have

relied considerably on pass-the-hat fundraising. Ikeref or, this

Office reogmeds that the Camiasim find no reason to believe

that the ceedidato's parents vilato 2 U.s.c. S 441at.)(1)(A),

and no reason to believe that the candidate, the ~ttee and

its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) in this matter.

U. ma 3573

A. T10 Of

Complainant Megan Jane O'Neill alleged that a primary

election opponent, Charles A. Forrest, II!, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(12)(A) by informing a newspaper reporter of a

complaint he filed against candidate O'Neill during the campaign.

3. F&C~L AND LUGAL ALYSKS

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

(the Act), it is unlawful for any person to publicize any

notification or investigation made by the Federal Election

Comissiom, without the written consent of the person receiving

such notification or of the person with respect to whom such

investigation is mad.. 2 U.S.C. £ 437g(a)(12)(A). Pursuant to



r ~

44

this statutory prevision, the Commission has promulgated a

regulation which provides that ao complaint £1104 with the

Cmi asion, nor amy motificatiom sent by the Cmmissio, nor any

investigatios co~ct*d by the Commission, nor any fiadiuigs made

by the Commission shall be made public by the commission or by

any person or entity vitbout the consent of the respodetht.

11 C.F.I. S 111.21(a).

Cmplainamt is this matter alleges that reepoaieat violated

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)(A) by imforming a reporter vith the

~ ~ of the reepo~nt' 5 investistioa tinquest.

C~1a1aaat provided no ovidesce such as press cU~f*~ to

s~port the ailegatlun. aempeedent does ost deny that oine

disclosed the complaist's esistnce. but asserts that dtscleure

to the reporter vas by an unknown person and not by

Kr. Vorrest.
0

The information presented in this complaint does not

) establish that the respondent disclosed any information

specifically regarding the Commissions notifications or

investigation in RUE 3545. 2 U.s.c. S 431g(a)(12)(A). As the

Commission has consistently held that the Act's confidentiality

provisions do not prevent a complainant from releasing the fact

that a complaint has been filed, or from releasing the substance

of that complaint, the alleged disclosure to the press does not

appear to violate the Act. 2 U.s.c. S 431g(a)(12)(A). See,

e.g., ma 2141 and 2960. Accordingly, this Office recommends

that the Commission find no reason to believe that respondent

violated 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)(A), and close the file.

~t
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Zn.
1 * rind i.e... to believe, but toke me further ecUs

a9aiast the C~tt.. to 31~t Uqam O'~ill and Leonard
C. GefUe as treasurer, for a violation of i u.s.c.
I 4)t4a)(l).

2. rind no reason to believe that the Cmitt... to Slect
Regain O'Ueill and Leonard C. Gors, as treasurer,
violated the following:

a) 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a),
bI 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)u and
C) 2 U.s.c. S 434(b).

3. rind me rmeon to believe that Megan Jam. o~i1l
violated 2 u.s.c. S 441a(f).

4. Find me reason to believe that J~* A. emd~ Mihel 3.
O'Neill vielatad 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l)(&). ~

S. Vied no resson to believe that ~srls ~ rrst, Iii.
violated a u.s.c. S 437g(8~(i2)(A).

6. Approve the appropriate letters.

7. Close the file is RUNs 3545 and 3573.

Lawrence U. Nable
General Commel

SY:

Associat Counse

Attachments
A. Sesponses to Complaint and Complaint Amendment in WR 3545
3. Response to complaint in RUR 3573

Staff assigned: Frances 3 Hagan

Date I
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s3wagyumpmm~Lt*.~CW~O3

In the Utt@t @f )
)

Megan Jane O'Neill, ) RUSs 3545 and

Jams A. O'Neill, ) 3573
Rikel 3. o'Neill;
Comittee to Slect Megan O'Neill
and LeoPard C. Gets, as treasurer; )
Charles A. Forrest. II!.

z. sat jon. V. ~ss. ~czetafY of ~ te~j1 E4~t ion

Ca.1e51Os. 4 hereby centity that Os Jam 22. ~

cisioS decisd by a vote of 54 to tahe ~

actions is -s 3545 .34 3%?):

1. tied neasos to believe, bet take an
action against the ~uittee to 3lect~*
OUeill and Leonard C. Gem, as trqSt
for a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 435(a)(i~.

2. P134 so reason to believe that the Cmitteo
to 3lect Megan O'Neill and Leonard C. r.
as treasurer, violated the follovig:

a) 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a);
b) 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f); and
c) 2 U.S.C. S 434(b).

3. Find no reason to believe that Megan Jane
O'Neill violated 2 U.s.c. S 44la(f).

4. Find no reason to believe that James A. and
Rikel N. O'Neill violated 2 U.S.C. S
441a(a)(l)(A).

(contisued)
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~ 3~ecttee ~ ~ 2
Certificatios for RUSs 3545 arid

3573
JUh 22, 1993

S. Find so reas~ to believe that Charles A.
Forrest. III, violated 2 U.s.c.
S 437,(a)C12)(A).

6. Approve the apprepriate letters, sa
recom~d is the General Coussel s Repott
dated June 16. 1993.

7. Close the tile is inas 3545 and 3573.

C@ini55LOS5~s Aik5. 33M@tt. UGeZty. ftt**#~

asi ~mins voted atfigmatively fog the dsciisp c~~pioser

meDohmald 414 net cast a vote.

Attest:

Received is the Secretariat: Thurs., June 17. 1993
Circulated to the Camission: Thurs.. June 17. 1993
Deadline for vote: Tues.. June 22, 1993

9:38 am.
4:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.

bjr

:1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAWUNCTO~. DC ~3

JULY 1, 1993

Leonard C. Gets, treamarer
comaittee to 33ect Ne~a O'Neill
1625 5. Woodvard , Suite 350
3100sf teld Sills. m 46362

33: 3 3545
cemittee to miect Megan
o'Neill aed Leonard C. Got:,
a teesmarer
m SR13
amar).. A. For rest

Seat NC. Gets.

Ge June 22. 1993. Ube ft~CSl EleCtion Comuissim found
reason to believe in 3545 that the Carnittee to Elect Megan
03i11 (Comitt.e~ ~ yes, an treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
S 439(a)(l). a provisios of the Federal Election Campaigs Act of
1971. as minded ('tha Act'). Dovever, after comsideriag the
circumatamees of this matter, the comaission also determined to
take no further action. At thesm time, the cemission found no
reason to believe that the Comittee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.s.c. 55 441b(a), 441a(f), and 434(b), and closed its
file. The General Counsel's Report which formed a basis for the
Comissions finding is attached for your information.

the confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. Zn addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record vithin 30
days. this could occur at any time following certification of the
Comissions vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. Uhile the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

In addition on June 22. 1993. in flUX 3573, the Federal
Ilection Coission reviewed the allegations of your complaint
dated July 25, 1992. and found that on the basis of the
information provided in your complaint and information the
respondent provided, there is no reason to believe Charles A.
Forrest violated 2 U.s.c. S 437g(a)(12)(A). Accordingly, on
June 22, 1993, the Coission closed the file in this matter as
well.

-~f .~
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Le@aard C. Gorse Treasirer
Vae 2

The Act aiim a c~iaiaamt to seek ~udicia1 review of theCoinissioga's dismissal of this actim. See 2 U.S.C. t 437g(a)(8).
If you have amy questioss. pleae costact Framees 5. US9aiS

th. staff m~er assi~ed t* this intter. at (202) 219-3400.

Siacerely,

ktt 3. Whom
~ira~u

~1mre
Ginrai coussel's ~p@wt



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASIINGTOS4. DC 1b3

JULY 1, 1993

--
Charles A. Forrest, UK
703 3. ~urt Street
Flint, El 46903

331 3573
Charles A. Forrest
mm 3545
camitee. to Elect UI,~en
O'Neill ~G g.eo~rd
~?3. SC t*srn:= ~*~* O.ueijj

A. O'3.tII
mikel 3. CUUl

bear Mr. Forrest:

Os August IS. 1992, in 13 3573. the Federal Election
Commissiom notified youofa complaint alleging a ~i.l&ti of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended (the Act').

0 June 22. 1993. the CommisSion found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint and information yen provided, that
there is no reason to believe you violated 2 U.S.C.
S 437g1a)(12)(A). Accordingly, the Coission closed it* tile in
this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record vithin 30
days. this could occur at any time following certification of the
Cmissions vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

In addition, based on your complaint in HUE 3545. on June 22.
1993. the Commission found that there was reason to believe the
Cmittee to Elect Negan O'Neill and Leonard C. Ocr:, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 439(a)(l), a provision of the
Act, and instituted an investigation of this matter. However,
after comaideriag the circumstances of this matter, the commission
determimed to take mc further action against these respondents.



Charles A. Forrest. U?
Pa,. 2

At the sam t~. the comaislos £ud me reas to believe that
the Camitte. aol its treesutr vielated 2 U.S.C. SU 441b(5),
441a(t), ami 4S4(b). the ~g~jj slim fom~j rOOSOD to
bellow that ISeasJin @Nelll violated 2 U.S.C. S 44la(f)u and
the Cginissi@m me teases t believe that Jams k. and Rikel
N. O'UOill violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a4a)(l)(A). the Comissiom
closed its tile is this matter em Jese 22, l9~3. this matter.
too. viii become giertof the public record within 30 days. the
Act allows a coinplaiasnt to see& jedicial review @f the
Colsslos's dismissal of this actima. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(.)(S).

Siacerely.

&avr4~mco N. Noble
~il Osessel

U) ~~~mumm...inmu.min

~seelato mmral Cmassel
Saclosere

euoral Cmsel 5 Soport

V

I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAIIUICT0. DC 311i

JULY 1, 1993

?atrich K. CIeay. Sequire
1S25 S. Noe~rd. Smite 15,
slomf 1014 31115. 3? 45302

33: SM 3545
~SM. A. OUSiU
u1)*1 5. o*u.ill

0 ~.g Sr. C1WJ

Cm June 20 lg.2, th ft4rS3~ 3)*CttDS ~smi.. metif led

~t c1it4~ Jimess A. ea~3ihel 3. @~Us*ZL, oSa~3f~i3t
t~r) ~ .f ~t~1 -R *t15 Of the ~UPIRRP@@tie

~*1i3~ ~ Of *

Cm June 22. 1953. the Cimai@B £~. em the heels of the
Sat Ormatiom Sm the complaist end imf*ruti@S you ptvidsd. that

there is so reseon to believe your clients violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(a)(1)(A). Accordingly. the camiesin cI.ee its file in

o this matter.

lb. confidentialitY provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is nov public. In addition although

the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30

days. this could occur at any time folloving certification of the

Coinissio5 vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to aupear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

sincerely,

Lawrence K. Noble

General Counsel

SY:
Associ &te General Counsel

3nclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAUUNCT04 DC 2S113

Ms. megan Jane ONeill
7755 ~1ce3a asad
Clarhstos. NI U347

: NUN 3545
magma .1mm o'Neill

Dear us. O'Neill:

a~ N. Z~2. the ~erl Ulectios Camisiom aetif led
jon of a ~1*lat alleyla, wielat$ea ef erteift seetiess @1 the
V~ral sl4bctim c~migm act ~ 1~7l. os ~e4.4.

aume 22. 1593. *. ~S.SSS fo~. - *. basis of the
imformatiem 5. the ceagilMat med I formatiga yes gwide that
there is - reasem to bellow yes violeted 2 U.S.C. S 441.(f).
Accordingly, the Camaisalom closed it* file in this matter.

the c.mfldemtiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 4 3 ~ y(a)(l2 ) so
longer apply and this matter is mow public. In eddi os. although
the cosplete file mast be placed on the public record within 3@
deyS. this could occur at amy time following certification of the
comaissions vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. Uuile the file may be placed on the public record
before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely.

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

SY: ~

meclosure
General Counsels Report



'1315 IS TUE END OF NUN t 3545
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